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© ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES - 4, | |

4014 NW THIRTEENTH STREET
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32609
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Mr. John Reynolds

Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Subject: IMC-Agrica Company (New Wales)

Multifos Plant Production Increase
DEP File No. 1050059-024-AC, PSD-FL-244

Dear Mr. Reynolds:

This is in Eesponse to your telephone conversation yesterday with Pradeep
Raval regarding the above referenced project.

Enclosed is a waiver of the 30-day review period, to allow IMC-Agrico time

from the proposed project.

to submit.additional information on the potential sulfur dioxide emissions

If you have any questions, please call Pradeep Raval or me.

Very truly yours,

KOOGLER & ?s:ﬁm?ss
\V =

.\]O@B'; Koogier, Ph.D., P.E.
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c: C. Dave Turley, IMC-Agrico
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WAIVER OF 30 DAY TIME LIMIT
UNDER SECTIONS 120.60(1) AND 403.0876, FLORIDA STATUTES

License (Permit) Application No.:  1050059-024-AC, PSD-FL-244

Applicant’s Name: IMC-Agrico Company (New Wales)
Project: Multifos Plant Production Increase

With regard to the above referenced application, the applicant hereby with
full knowledge and understanding of applicant's rigﬁts under Sections
120.60(¢2) and 403.0876, Florida Statutes. waives the right to have the
application reviewed for completeness by the State of Fiorida Department
of Environmental Protection within the 30 day time period prescribed by
law. Said waiver 1s made freely and voluntarily by the applicant, with
full knowiedge, and without any pressure or coercion by anyone employed by

“the Staté ‘of Florida Department of: Environmental Protection.

This waiver shall expire on the 15th day of May, 1998.

The undersigned is authorized to make this waiver on behalf of the
applicant.
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Signixure:

John ET“Koog r. Ph.0D., P.E.

Name
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